REQUEST TO ESTABLISH DOCKET EECEVED--ERSD
{Please type or print. File original plus 1 copy with CLK.)

Date: 3/10/2011 pocketNo.: ||| DO -TC TTMAR IO AMII: 2
1. From Division / Staff: Division Of Regulatory Analysis/Toni Earnhart %\3, COFAISS

2. OPR: | Toni Earnhart, RAD = CLE

3.0CR: |GCO

4. Suggested Docket Title: | Request for cancellation of PATS Certificate No. 2162 by Florida Public
Communications, effective December 31, 2010,

5. Program/Module/Submodule Assignment: B-1.F

6. Suggested Docket Mail List.

a. Provide NAMES/ACRONYMS, if registered company. | [] Provided as an Attachment

Company Code, | Parties
if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):

TD953

b. Provide COMPLETE NAME AND ADDRESS for all others. (match representatives to companies)
Company Code, | Interested persons, if any,

if applicable: (include address, if different from MCD): | Representatives (name and address):
7. Check one: X Supporting Documentation Attached | [ | To be provided with Recommendation
Comments: Documentation Attached
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Toni Earnhart

From: Ray Kennedy
Sent:  Tuesday, March 08, 2011 1:08 PM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject: FW: New filing in undocketed matter
| think this is the one Margurite told us about earlier. Just go ahead as you stated. Thanks

From: Filings Clerk

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:43 PM

To: Theresa Waish; Carolyn Craig; Hong Wang; Marguerite McLean; Ann Cole; Beth Salak; Laura King;
Brenda Merritt; Ray Kennedy; Patti Zeliner; Janet Harrison; Rhonda Hicks; Richard Tudor; Rick Moses
Subject: New filing in undocketed matter

DOCUMENT DESCRIPTION = Florida Public Communications - MCD update form for Company Code
TD853; with

attached letter dated 3/2/11 advising company has been dissolved as of 12/31/10.

[CLK note: Handwritten note dated 3/7/11 from CLK/Grant advises no docket

opened to cancel certificate; original response for MCD to CLK/Cole for further

handling with attached letter stating company has been dissolved; and 2nd

liaison added to MCD.]

DOCUMENT PATH =
file/fLAPSC\LIBRARY\FILINGS\11101493-11

Document ID = 01493-11
Document Filed 03/07/11

The filing described above is now available in PDF format.

To access it, click on the DOCUMENT PATH link. This will pop up a Windows Explorer window. You will
see the PDF (Adobe Acrobat) version; you will also see other versions if they exist. Double-click on the
preferred version and the document will open.

If you need to cut/paste/search in the document and find you can't, try later when the reformatted version
is available. (For more information, see PDF Tips on the How To menu.)

This is an automatically generated e-mail; no response/reply is necessary.

3/8/2011
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Ms. Ann Cole

Commission Clerk

PUBLIX SERVICE COMMISSION

Capital Circle Office Center

2540 Shumard Oak Bivd [18€00-077
Tallahassee, FL 21288-0820

Dear Ms. Cole 405?53

This letter is in reference to your attached correspondence dated February 15, 2011.

Please be advised that Florida Public Communications (FPC) has been dissolved as of
December 31,2010. =~ =~ oo

Should you have any questions regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact
»Davina Rife via email: davina rife@protelinc.com or phone: 863-644-5558, ext. 3340.

Sincerely,

2 il

Regis™Skip” Mellon
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TO AVOI PENALTY AND INTEREST CHARGES, THE REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FER RETURN MUST BE FILED ON OR BEFORE 11/31/201)

Pay Telephone Service Provider Regulatory Assessment Fee Return

Florida Public Service Commission FOR "’;.%Ua:‘%”‘”
STATUS: . {Bee Filing Instructions on Back of Form) Check # (»2 ¥
= p e
___ Actual Return I'D953-10-0-R s 1O, A5 06-03-001
Estimated Return Florida Public Communications 003001
Amended Return 4150 Kidron Road S e e - E
Lakeland, FOEBOSIT 2 TDATE S P 0603001
PERIOD COVERED: 004011
010172010 TO 12/31/72010 o S $ B
100 kLY G4 e
Postinark Date i‘“ 3 }‘" 1 1
initiads of Prepare
Please Complete Below If Official Mailing Address Has Changed

{Name of Cmnpany) {Address) (City/State) )
LINE
NO. ‘ ACCOUNT CLASSIFICATION AMOUNT

1. Gross Operating Revenue (Florida) g 1L 4

2. Gross Intrastate Revenue 7

3. LESS: Amounts Paid to Other Telecommunications Companies !’

(see "2. Fees” on back)
4. TOTAL REVENUES for Regulatory Assessment Fee Calculation

(Line 2 less Line 3) § HON Lo
5. Regulatory Assessment Fee Due - (Multiply Line 4 by 0.0020) { . x¥}
6. Penalty for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) -
7. Interest for Late Payment (see "3. Failure to File by Due Date” on back) -
8. Extension Payment Fee (see "4, Extension" on back) -

9. TOTAL AMOUNT DUE (MINIMUM $100.00)

10.  Number of pay telephones in operation at close of period covered by , &: .
this Return

{2} Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual regulatory assessment fee of $100 shall be imposed as provided in
Section 364.336, Florida Statutes.

i, the undersigned owner/officer of the above-named company, have cad the foregoing and declare that 1o the best of my knowledge and betief the above
information is & true and comrect statement. 1 am aware that pursuant 1o Section §37.06, Florida Statutes, whoever knowingly makes a false statement in writing with
the intent to mislead a public servant in the perfrmance of his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree.

y, \ f% égx,(;,(‘”ﬁﬂm;f Y y \ ;3"".‘;[ Iy
(Skghature of Company Offictal) J (Title) T (Date)
A e Shearin Telephone Number  (7562) Ltf o §558Fax Number (e 3) LM~ S5 55

{Preparier of Form - Please Print Name) ) , »
F.E.L No. "y o ;}(‘?? S L B C
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Physical Location: PRINT CHANGES BELOW:

4150 Kidron Road
Lakeland, FL 33811-1274

Mailing Address:
Mr. Gerry Rockey
4150 Kidron Road
Leakeland, F1. 33811-1274

1. Gerry Rockey, Business Manager, (863) 644-5558
2, Name, Title, Phone number

Fax No(s): ¢863) 646-5855, Fax 2

E-mail Address: gerry.rockey@protelinc.com

Website Address:
Federal Emplovee ID Neo.: 59-2959340

Ligison Officer(s):
ext 3312

I\

IMPORTANT NOTICE
The following section is applicable ONLY to companies with “

company name.

Mailing Name:
Florida Public Communications

COMPLETED BY:

DOCUMEN: NLMPER -DATE
01493 HAR-7=




